


-----Forwarded by Christopher Crane- on 17/01/2014 09:38AM---"-

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Sent by: 

Streamlined 
Christopher 
16/01/2014 04:18 

Fw: PM-2012-03786-1- 5 MS5 response- Gliclazide- post MS5 report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Catherine Chan 

FYI (see attached) 

-----Forwarded by Catherine Chan- on 16/01/2014 04:17PM-----

From: 
T o: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Dear Paul, 

Tony Whittaker <tony wnJTT:>KI'>r 

"stream 
"paul.hul 
1 5/01/2014 
RE: PM-2012-03786-1- 5 MS5 response- Gliclazide- post MSS report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Please find attached our response to the MSS report sent by Dr Crane on 9 January. We would 

request that the issues being taken into account prior to the TGA decision being made. 

Please contact me if you need any further information or clarification. 

Kind regards, 



Tony 

••••• 
: .,. ....... . 

gener1c ......... .. ..= 
partners:· 

From: Paul. 
stream I 

Dr. Tony Whittaker 

General Manager- Product O€velopment 

Suite 3, 191 Riversdal€ Road, Hawthorn VlC 3122 

p + 61 3 8862 5000 
0 + 61 3 8862 5044 
F + 61 3 8862 5050 W: wvvw.generlcpartners.com.au 

lto : Paui .H ul eatt- On Behalf Of 

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2014 2:25 PM 
To: Tony Whittaker 
Subject: PM-2012-03786-1-5 MSS response- Gliclazide- post MSS report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Tony, 

Please find attached to this email a post MS5 report for this submission. Please note that a decision 
will be made in the latter half of next week and that we do not expect any correspondence in 
response. 

Kind regards, 

Paul. 

From: Tony Whtttaker ·=-<==-»= 

To: "�<� 
Cc: "streamlinedsubmission 

Date: 20/09/2013 12:55 PM 

Subject: MS5 response- Gliclazide tablets (PM-2012-03786-1-5) 

Hi Paul, 

Nice to meet you in Canberra the other day. Please find attached our response to the MSS letter for this 

application. 

Please pass on as appropriate, and let me know if you need any more information. 

Kind regards, 



Tony 

••••• 
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generic ..... • . • 
.. ... 

partners:· 

Or. Tony Whittaker 
General Manager- Product DBvelopment 
Suite 3, 191 Riversdale Road, Hawthorn VIC 3122 

p + 61 3 8862 5000 
D + 61 3 8862 5044 
F + 61 3 8862 5050 W: vMw.genericpartners.com.au 

[attachment "Response letter-Milestone 5_ 20-9-13.pdf" deleted by Paul Huleatt/TGA/Health] 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged 
information and has been sent in accordance with the TGA security policy. 

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this transmission in error please notify the author Immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

[attachment "MS5 resp sent to TGA 150114.pdf" deleted by Navreen 

Kular/TGA/Health] 

This email is sensitive information because it includes information that is subject to legal professional 
privilege as defined in the Evidence Act 1995 section 3.10 as well as in the equivalent jurisdictional 
legislation and common law 




